
Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the 
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 
 

 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
Planning Commission 

A g e n d a  
Wednesday, October 09, 2024 at 5:30 PM 

City Hall, Council Chambers 

  

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Consider Approval of the Minutes from the Regular Meeting Held on August 14, 2024 

2. Consider Approval of the Minutes from the Special Meeting Held on August 21, 2024 

PUBLIC HEARING 

3. Conduct a Public Hearing on the Ordinance Amendment to Chapter 86, Article IV, Section 86-97 Low Density 

Residence District. 

4. Conduct a Public Hearing on the request of Matt Schnoor for a Conditional Use Permit for a duplex in an 
R-1 District 

5. Conduct a Public Hearing on the Ordinance Amendment to Chapter 86, Article II-1, Section 86-31 Prohibited uses 

6. Conduct a Public Hearing on the Ordinance Amendment to Chapter 86, Article VI-1, Section 86-165 Structures in 

Residential Districts. 

OLD BUSINESS 

NEW BUSINESS 

ADJOURN 

 

Page 1



–UNAPPROVED– 

Minutes of the Marshall Planning Commission – August 14, 2024 

MINUTES OF THE 
MARSHALL PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

AUGUST 14, 2024 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Pieper, Deutz, Muchlinski, Doom, Lee, Stoneberg 
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Agboola 
OTHERS PRESENT:  Jason Anderson, Ilya Gutman, Amanda Schroeder,  

Christina Cruz-Jennings (via Zoom) 
 

Call to Order. 
The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Lee. 
 
Approval of the Minutes. 
Chairperson Lee asked for the approval of the minutes of the July 10, 2024, regular meeting of the Marshall Planning 
Commission. DOOM MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY STONEBERG, to approve the minutes as written. ALL 
VOTED IN FAVOR OF THE MOTION. MOTION PASSED 6:0. 

 
Conduct a Public Hearing for a Map Amendment From R-1 One Family Residence District to R-2 One to Four 
Family Residence District 
Gutman presented this is a request to, first, rezone this area from R-1 One-Family District to R-2 One-to-Four Family 
District, and then, to approve a Conditional Use Permit for a parking lot in an R-2 District. Turkey Valley Farms is 
looking for a way to provide more off-street parking for its workforce. This area is shown as medium density residential 
use on the Future Use Map in the Marshall 2040 Comprehensive Plan. Consequently, rezoning to R-2 will be in 
compliance with the new Comprehensive Plan. Parking lots are conditional uses in R-2. Susan Burnett, 310 South 6th 
Street, stated she fears this will devalue her property. Susan questioned if this was a request to build a four plex. Gutman 
informed there will not be any buildings, just a paved parking lot. Larry Vierstraete, 310 South 5th Street, stated he 
feels his house is also being devalued. Vierstraete shared he has problems on Saturdays when the trucks are being 
loaded. Vierstraete stated the trucks then sit there all weekend, and all you hear is the noise from the truck refrigeration 
units. Peggy Baugher, 506 Kendall Street, stated they have lived at this location before Turkey Valley existed and stated 
the company should be moved to industrial park. Peggy questioned how the rezoning will affect the taxes, how will that 
affect their home valuation. Gutman informed they are only rezoning the two lots on 306 and 308 South 6th Street. 
Burnett stated she would like to have some sort of buffer between her property and the proposed parking lot, so she 
isn’t staring at a fence right next to her property. Doom assured changing the district from R-1 to R-2 will provide 
parking lot with conditions and will allow more parking space and remove all the cars parking on the street and be safer 
for commute. Deutz asked if they considered tearing down one of their larger buildings to provide extra parking. Terry 
Vogt, Turkey Valley Representative, stated they use that building for their truck repairs and it also contains office space. 
Vogt shared they use old Schwan’s freezer to park trailers but are still needing extra space to remove the cars being 
parked on the street. Stoneberg asked how many parking lots this would create. Turkey Valley Representative stated 
this would create roughly about twenty to twenty-five parking spaces. During the hearing, as concerns unrelated to the 
rezoning were expressed, Doom explained that the purpose of this meeting was only to approve changing the lots from 
an R-1 to R-2 zoning district. STONEBERG MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY MUCHLINSKI, to close the public 
hearing. ALL VOTED IN FAVOR. DOOM MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY PEIPER to recommend to City Council 
an approval of the request to rezone the area from R-1 Single Family Residence to R-2 One to Four Family Residence. 
VOTING FOR: LEE, PIEPER, DOOM, DEUTZ. VOTING AGAINST: STONEBERG, MUCHLINSKI. The motion 
passed by a vote of 4 to 2. PEIPER MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY DOOM to recommend to City Council an 
approval of the request to grant a Conditional Use Permit for a parking lot in an R-2 One to Four Family Residence 
District with conditions as written by staff. VOTING FOR: LEE, PIEPER, DOOM, DEUTZ. VOTING 
AGAINST: STONEBERG, MUCHLINSKI. The motion passed by a vote of 4 to 2. 

 
Conduct a Public Hearing for a Conditional Use Permit for a Multiple Family Dwelling in a B-3 Zoning District 
Gutman shared this is a request to have three apartment buildings in a B-3 General Business District. Apartment 
buildings are conditional use in B-3 district. The lot is located at the corner of Clarice Avenue and Susan Drive, North 
of Walmart. Steve Kuepers, Kuepers Construction Representative – Brainerd, Minnesota, stated there will be three slab 
on grade buildings. Additionally, all buildings will be three-story, 36-unit buildings equipped with elevators. Kueper 
shared that each building has a community room, exercise room, library, and a common laundry on the second floor. 
Kueper also shared there will be detached garage parking, one stall for every two units. There will be an outside 
playground and dog park in the lower southeast corner. Kueper shared this will be market rate and they are not asking 
for TIF.  Kueper stated there is not a lot of housing on this side of town which made it a perfect fit. STONEBERG 
MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY DEUTZ, to close the public hearing. ALL VOTED IN FAVOR. MUCHLINSKI 
MADE A MOTION SECOND BY DOOM to recommend to City Council an approval of the request to grant a 
Conditional Use Permit for three apartment buildings in a B-3 general business district with the following condition: 
The buildings and site are constructed per attached drawing. ALL VOTED IN FAVOR. MOTION PASSED 6:0. 
 

Page 2Item 1.



–UNAPPROVED– 

Minutes of the Marshall Planning Commission – August 14, 2024 

Conduct a Public Hearing for a Conditional Use Permit for a Lumberyard in a B-3 Zoning District 
Gutman presented this is a request to permit a lumberyard in a B-3 general business district. Lumberyards are conditional 
use in B-3 districts. This existing lumberyard was built before the area was annexed into the city limits. When it was 
annexed, it was grandfathered in and became a legal non-conforming use, as the ordinance requires. However, this 
provision does not allow expansion of the use, and the owner wants to build more buildings. Granting a CUP will allow 
for further development and will remove potential limitations. Menards is considered a lumberyard and was granted a 
CUP for such use. Generally, new construction in a B-3 district would require multiple site improvements, such as 
paved parking and landscaping; however, this is not a new construction, which makes this situation different. 
STONEBERG MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY MUCHLINSKI to close the public hearing. ALL VOTED IN 
FAVOR. PEIPER MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY DOOM to recommend to City Council an approval of the request 
to grant a Conditional Use Permit for a lumberyard in a B-3 general business district. ALL VOTED IN FAVOR. 
MOTION PASSED 6:0. 

 
Other Business 
Since there was no other business, STONEBERG MADE A MOTION SECOND BY PEIPER, to adjourn the meeting. 
ALL VOTED IN FAVOR. MOTION PASSED 6:0 Chairperson Lee declared the meeting adjourned.  

 
Respectfully submitted, 
Karla Ellis, Recording Secretary 

Page 3Item 1.



–UNAPPROVED– 

Minutes of the Marshall Planning Commission – August 21, 2024 

 

MINUTES OF THE 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE  

MARSHALL PLANNING COMMISSION 

AUGUST 21, 2024 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Pieper, Deutz, Muchlinski, Doom, Lee, Stoneberg, Agboola (via Zoom) 

MEMBERS ABSENT: None 

OTHERS PRESENT: Jason Anderson, Ilya Gutman, Amanda Schroeder,  

Steve Kuepers-Kuepers, Inc. (via Zoom) 

 

 

Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Lee at 5:30 pm. 

 

Conduct a Public Hearing on the Preliminary Plat of Stone Meadow 
This is the request of Paul & Joanne Stoneberg for the preliminary plat of Stone Meadow. The existing land is 

identified as Outlot B of J-C Boyer Addition. The property owner desires to plat this property into three separate 

parcels for the purpose of constructing three apartment buildings, 36 units in each building.  

 

Anderson presented the item. Muchlinski inquired why three lots instead of just one lot. Kuepers indicated for 

financing reasons and to keep each lot separate for banking and title purposes. 

 

There being no further input nor inquiries, STONEBERG MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY DEUTZ, to close 

the public hearing. ALL VOTED IN FAVOR. MOTION PASSED 7:0. 

 

MUCHLINSKI MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY DEUTZ to recommend approval of the preliminary plat of 

Stone Meadow to the City Council per staff recommendation. ALL VOTED IN FAVOR. MOTION PASSED 7:0. 

 

Other Business 

None.  

 

Adjourn 

DOOM MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY PIEPER, to adjourn the meeting. ALL VOTED IN FAVOR. 

MOTION PASSED 7:0. Chairperson Lee declared the meeting adjourned at 5:32 pm.  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Lona Rae Konold, Administrative Assistant 

Page 4Item 2.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

PC 10/09/24 
 

 

Presenter: Ilya Gutman 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 

Category: PUBLIC HEARING 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Conduct a Public Hearing on the Ordinance Amendment to Chapter 86, Article IV, Section 86-97 
Low Density Residence District. 

Background 

Information: 

The ordinance provides for minimum lot size in this district, but also requires enlarged lot for 
duplexes. However, since duplexes are permitted by a conditional use only, specific lot size 
limitation for duplexes seems redundant because it will be a part of considerations for granting 
a conditional use permit. Therefore, staff recommends removing this regulation. 
 
At its September 24, 2024, meeting, Legislation and Ordinance committee also reviewed this 
change and recommended approval. 

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended. 

Recommendations: 1. Motion to close public hearing. 
 

2. Staff recommends the recommendation to the City Council approving the revisions 
amending Sec. 86-97 Low Density Residence District by removing additional lot size 
requirements for duplexes. 

 

Page 5Item 3.



Page 6Item 3.



Page 7Item 3.



Page 8Item 3.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Ilya Gutman 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 

Category: PUBLIC HEARING 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Conduct a public hearing on the request of Matt Schnoor for a Conditional Use Permit for a 
duplex in an R-1 District 

Background 

Information: 

This is a request to have a single ownership duplex in an R-1 One Family Residence District. 
 
This building was built in 1975 as a single-family residence. In 1986 the owner (different from the 
current one) applied for a Conditional Use permit for a duplex. However, the request was denied 
because the lot size was not meeting Ordinance requirements, the windows were not adequate 
for egress, and the lower unit’s only access/exit was through the garage. Despite denial, it seems 
that the past owners kept using the building as a duplex. 
 
In order to bring this building into compliance for rental registration, an approval of the 
Conditional use permit is necessary. All windows were replaced in 2004 and 2013, and the 
Ordinance is currently being amended to reduce lots’ minimum size for duplexes. Construction 
to separate the lower unit’s exit from the garage has been discussed with the current owner and 
is included as a condition for approval. 
 
The Conditional Use Permit regulations are found in Section 86-46 and the Standards for Hearing 
are found in Section 86-49. 
 
Please see attached Finding of Facts for more detailed information. 

Fiscal Impact: None Known 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended but additional reasonable conditions as proposed by the Planning 
Commission may be added. 

Recommendations: 1. Motion to close public hearing. 
 

2. Staff recommends a motion to recommend to City Council an approval of the request 
to grant a Conditional Use Permit for a single ownership duplex in an R-1 One Family 
Residence District with the following condition: Lower level exit is separated from the 
garage as required by the Building code and a building permit is obtained for this work. 

 

Page 9Item 4.



Marshall Planning Commission 
Report to City Council – Request for Conditional Use Permit 

906 Cheryl Avenue, City of Marshall, Lyon County, Minnesota 
 

 
WHEREAS, the office of the City of Marshall Zoning Administrator received an application for Conditional Use Permits 
dated August 6, 2024, for a two-family dwelling under single ownership related to property located at 906 Cheryl 
Avenue,  
 
WHEREAS, the applicant for the Conditional Use Permits was the property owner Matt Schnoor, 
 
WHEREAS, a written request for a Conditional Use Permit is subject to the Minnesota 60-day rule as codified in 
Minnesota Statutes §15.99. The 60-day rule requires an approval or denial of a Conditional Use Permit within 60 days of 
the time Conditional Use Permit request is submitted. If no action occurs on the request for Conditional Use Permit 
within 60 days, it is deemed approved pursuant to Minnesota Statute;  
 
WHEREAS, City staff representatives from the Community Planning Department reviewed the application for the 
Conditional Use Permit; 
 
WHEREAS, Conditional Use Permits are granted only for those uses specifically listed as conditional uses for a particular 
zoning district; 
 
WHEREAS, this property is zoned R-1 Low density residence district as defined in Ordinance Sec. 86-97 and two-family 
dwellings under single ownership is a conditional use in an R-1 Low density residence district;  
 
WHEREAS, a public hearing was scheduled for October 9 , 2024, to consider the request for a Conditional Use Permit 
and notice of that hearing was published and was mailed pursuant to provisions of Ordinance Sec. 86-47 and further in 
compliance with Minnesota Statutes; 
 
WHEREAS, the public hearing was held as scheduled and the Planning Commission considered the following standard 
criteria for Conditional Use Permit review as outlined in Ordinance Sec. 86-49: 

 
(1) Whether the proposed use is compatible with the existing neighborhood environment and use.  
(2) The adequacy of the access to roads and rights-of-way. 
(3) The additional traffic generated by facility.  
(4) The landscaping, fencing and/or screening plan.  
(5) The outside storage provisions.  
(6) The accessory buildings provisions.  
(7) The facility size.  
(8) The area of site.  
(9) The off-street parking facilities. 

(10) The density of the population and structures. 
(11) The duration of proposed interim use. 
(12) The natural features of the area. 
(13) The availability of existing utility and public service facility. 
(14) The future maintenance provisions.  
(15) Whether the proposed use will be injurious to the property or improvements in the area adjacent to 

such proposed use and the community as a whole. 
 

Page 10Item 4.



 
WHEREAS, Staff offered the following information to the Planning Commission with a recommendation for the Planning 
Commission to recommend approval to the Council: 
 

(1) The lot in question is adjacent to the R-4 multiple family district in the back and an adjacent building is a 
duplex. 

(2) The property is located at the corner of Kathryn Avenue and Chery Avenue providing adequate access. 
(3) Since this use is existing, no additional traffic will be generated. 
(4) The standard R-1 landscaping requirements are applicable.  
(5) The standard R-1 outside storage provisions are applicable, which generally prohibit any outside storage. 
(6) The standard R-1 accessory buildings provisions are applicable, which limits the number of accessory 

buildings to two.  
(7) The building is about the same size as adjacent houses and is not excessive and compatible with other 

houses in the area. 
(8) The lot area is 8,400 SF which will meet the Ordinance requirements after the proposed change is 

adopted. 
(9) The house has an attached garage and a driveway wide enough for three cars, so it meets the Ordinance 

requirement of two spaces per dwelling unit. 
(10) The density of the area will stay within limits for low density residential area as defined in the City 

Comprehensive Plan (less than 6 units per acre). 
(11) Not applicable to Conditional Use Permits. 
(12) The lot is unremarkable and similar to adjacent lots. 
(13) Existing utility and public service facility are adequate for this use (each unit already has separate 

utilities). 
(14) Since this is a single ownership, the owner is required to take care of the building in the same manner as 

a single-family building. 
(15) The building and its use as a two family dwelling has been in place for decades, so approval of a CUP will 

not have negative effects on the neighborhood. 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has evaluated all applicable considerations and finds and determines that granting a 
requested Conditional Use Permit will not be injurious to the adjacent properties and that all standards for hearing are 
satisfied.  

 
NOW THEREFORE, it is recommended by the Planning Commission to the Marshall City Council that the Conditional Use 
Permit for a duplex in an R-1 Low Density residence District be approved as recommended by staff with a condition that 
lower level exit is separated from the garage as required by the Building code and a building permit is obtained for this 
work . The motion offered by                and seconded by                , and declared carried on the following vote: 
Ayes:  
Nays: 
Abstained: 
Passed:  
 
Marshall Planning Commission 
 
__________________________________ 
By: Cathy Lee 
Its: Chair 
 

Page 11Item 4.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

PC 10/09/24 
 

 

Presenter: Ilya Gutman 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 

Category: PUBLIC HEARING 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Conduct a public hearing on the Ordinance Amendment to Chapter 86, Article II-1, 
Section 86-31 Prohibited uses 

Background 

Information: 

With the current trend to develop wind towers and all controversy surrounding those 
developments, it seems reasonable to limit this development at least within the city limits. 
Proposed restriction will still allow decorative or single use wind towers, but not commercial 
developments.  
 
At its September 24, 2024, meeting, Legislation and Ordinance committee also reviewed this 
change and recommended approval. 

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended. 

Recommendations: 1. Motion to close public hearing. 
 

2. Staff recommends the recommendation to the City Council approving the revisions 
amending Sec. 86-31 Prohibited uses by limiting wind tower construction. 

 

Page 12Item 5.



Page 13Item 5.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

PC 10/09/24 
 

 

Presenter: Ilya Gutman 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 

Category: PUBLIC HEARING 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Conduct a Public Hearing on the Ordinance Amendment to Chapter 86, Article VI-1, 
Section 86-165 Structures in Residential Districts. 

Background 

Information: 

The current ordinance prohibits fuel tanks over 50 gallons in residential areas. This provision was 
intended to limit a possibility of using propane to heat the entire house, thus minimizing potential 
fire danger and unsightly appearance. On the other hand, smaller tanks were permitted to allow 
for enough fuel for a fireplace or garage heater in otherwise electrically heated houses. It was 
recently brought up that even a 100-gallon tank will not be enough to provide heat for the entire 
dwelling, making it reasonable to increase the maximum tank size to 100 gallons. Provision for 
screening it with a fence will stay. 
 
At its September 24, 2024, meeting, Legislation and Ordinance committee also reviewed this 
change and recommended approval. 

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended. 

Recommendations: 1. Motion to close public hearing. 
 

2. Staff recommends the recommendation to the City Council approving the revisions 
amending Sec. 86-165 Structures in Residential Districts to allow tanks up to 100 gallons. 

 

Page 14Item 6.



Page 15Item 6.


	Top
	Item 1.	Consider Approval of the Minutes from the Regular Meeting Held on August 14, 2024
	8-14-2024

	Item 2.	Consider Approval of the Minutes from the Special Meeting Held on August 21, 2024
	8-21-2024

	Item 3.	Conduct a Public Hearing on the Ordinance Amendment to Chapter 86, Article IV, Section 86-97 Low Density Residence District.
	86-97 duplex lot size PC Memo
	Section 86-97

	Item 4.	Conduct a public hearing on the request of Matt Schnoor for a Conditional Use Permit for a duplex in an R-1 District
	906 Cheryl Ave - PC Memo 10-09-24
	Findings of Fact

	Item 5.	Conduct a Public Hearing on the Ordinance Amendment to Chapter 86, Article II-1, Section 86-31 Prohibited uses
	86-31 no wind towers PC Memo
	Section 86-31

	Item 6.	Conduct a Public Hearing on the Ordinance Amendment to Chapter 86, Article VI-1, Section 86-165 Structures in Residential Districts.
	86-165 100 gal tank PC Memo
	Section 86-165

	Bottom

